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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America
% ) Case: 1:21-mj-00670
BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE ) Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael

) Assign. Date : 11/29/2021
; Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRAN

K Defendant

ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) . BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE %
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment 3 Superseding Indictment (1 Information (3 Superseding Information X Complaint
(3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition (A Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building;

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.
Digitally signed by G.

Michael Harvey
/ Date: 2021.11.29 13:47:03

Date: 11/29/2021 _-05'00"
Issuing oﬂ" cer’s Slgnarure
City and state: ~ Washington, D.C. - G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge =~
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) [ /Zo02) |, and the person arrested on (d. 12/0z2/202/

at (city and state) Dkb/;/f / ,4—
SAF Surcender a1ty Jaats bitaJa.l —A-fduea’a County (A

Date: _{ %éégl Afgstmg officer’s signature -
/&/}/4 [w/f ‘j/‘?/a af / T

Printed nanfe and title
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STEPHANIE M. HINDS (CABN 154284)
Acting United States Attorney FI L E D

HALLIE HOFFMAN (CABN 210020)
Chief, Criminal Division Dec 02 2021

KRISTINA GREEN (NYBN 5226204)
Assistant United States Attorneys
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36055 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
San Francisco. California 94102-3495

Telephone: (415) 436-6912 SAN FRANCISCO
FAX: (415) 436-7234
Kristina.Green@usdoj.gov

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CASE NO. 3:21-mj-71919 MAG

)
)
Plaintiff, ) NOTICE OF PROCEEDINGS ON OUT-OF-
) DISTRICT CRIMINAL CHARGES PURSUANT TO
V. ) RULES 5(¢)(2) AND (3) OF THE FEDERAL
) RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE, )
)
Defendant. )
)

Please take notice pursuant to Rules 5(c)(2) and (3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
that on December 2, 2021, the above-named defendant was arrested pursuant to an arrest warrant (copy

attached) issued upon a

O Indictment

O Information

X Criminal Complaint
O Other (describe)

pending in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, Case Number 1:21-MJ-00670.
In the Complaint, the defendant is charged with violations of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1752(a)(1) — Entering and remaining in a restricted building or grounds; Title 18, United States

v. 7/10/2018
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Code, Section 1752(a)(2) — Disorderly and disruptive conduct in a restricted building or grounds; Title
40, United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(D) — Disorderly conduct in a capitol building; Title 40,
United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(G) — Parading, demonstrating, or picketing in a capitol building.

The maximum penalties are as follows:

Count 1 — 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) (Entering and remaining in a restricted building or grounds): 1
year imprisonment; 1 year supervised release; $100,000 fine; mandatory $25 special assessment.

Count 2 — 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) (Disorderly and disruptive conduct in a restricted building or
grounds): 1 year imprisonment;1 year supervised release; $100,000 fine; mandatory $25 special
assessment.

Count 3 —40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) (Disorderly conduct in a capitol building): 6 months
imprisonment; $5000 fine; $10 special assessment.

Count 4 — 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) (Parading, demonstrating, or picketing in a capitol

building): 6 months imprisonment; $5000 fine; $10 special assessment.

Respectfully Submitted,

STEPHANIE M. HINDS
Acting United States Attorney

Date: December 2. 2021 /s/ Kristina Green
KRISTINA GREEN
Assistant United States Attorney

v. 7/10/2018
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America )
v. ) Case: 1:21-mj—00670
BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE ; Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael
DOB: XXXXXX ) Assign. Date : 11/29/2021
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the

in the District of Columbia  , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds:
40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building:

40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

A Continued on the attached sheet. /

Complainant’s signature
Randy Watts, Special Agent
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

Digitally signed

by telephone.
by G. Michael
Date: 11/29/2021 Harvey
Judge’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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Case No.: 21-mj-670
STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Randall Watts, 1s a Special Agent assigned to a Domestic Terrorism squad of
the FBI’s San Francisco Division in the Eureka Resident Agency. In my duties as a Special Agent,
I am responsible for investigating and mitigating threats involving domestic groups and/or lone
offenders who commit violations of federal law through means of force, intimidation, or violence
in furtherance of radical ideologies and/or agendas. Currently, I am tasked with investigating
criminal activity that occurred in and around the United States Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021.
As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise
the prevention, detection, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol 1s secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint
session of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00
p.m. Vice President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was
evacuated from the Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.
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During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage that appeared
to be captured on mobile devices of people present on the scene depicted evidence of violations of
local and federal law, including many people inside the U.S. Capitol building without authority to
be there.

In July of 2021, the San Francisco Division of the FBI received a tip from the Washington,
D.C. FBI Field Office, Capitol Riot Investigative Team, advising that on January 6, 2021, cellular
phone number* was detected within the U.S. Capitol, a location that was restricted
from public access. This cellular data had been provided to investigators from cell towers located
at or near the U.S. Capitol that day. The FBI San Francisco Division was requested to investigate
this lead further to determine any violations of federal law.

A general database search was initiated using the above-identified cell phone number,
which produced results identifying BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE (“HOLDRIDGE”), a resident
of Humboldt County, California, as the likely owner of that number. I later confirmed with the
company providing service for that cell phone number that it was subscribed to BRENT
HOLDRIDGE of Eureka, California, on January 6, 2021.

Search results of law enforcement agencies within Humboldt County identified an arrest
report of HOLDRIDGE on or about February 23, 2021, by the Arcata, California Police
Department. Charges listed in the report included possession of a controlled substance and
probation violation. Upon his arrest, HOLDRIDGE was booked into the Humboldt County Jail
located in Eureka, California.

Soon after discovering this information, I contacted the Humboldt County Jail and learned
HOLDRIDGE was released on or about May 29, 2021. The following Humboldt County Jail
photograph of HOLDRIDGE was taken as part of the booking process on February 23, 2021:

"
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Using cell phone number_._ I searched available cell phone geolocation data
collected from cell towers located at or near the U.S. Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. The
results of that search produced numerous physical locations, identified using longitudinal and
latitudinal coordinates as well as time/date stamps, both inside and outside the U.S. Capitol
building, where the cellular device assigned number _ was detected on that date.
These locations were provided to me on a map of the U.S. Capitol building and the U.S. Capitol
grounds, along with a spreadsheet containing the data used to mark the locations on that map.

According to the geolocation data/map, it appeared the cellular device assigned number

was detected in multiple areas of the U.S. Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021,

including a location commonly known as the Lower West Terrace. The device also was detected

In an area consistent with the north staircase on the west side of the building, as well as the area

known as the Upper West Terrace. From there, the timed geolocation data was consistent with the

device moving inside the U.S. Capitol through the Upper West Terrace area into the northwest
portion of the Capitol building.

Using a Humboldt County Jail booking photograph of HOLDRIDGE, FBI investigators
searched for images of him in video footage collected as part of the January 6, 2021 investigation.
Results from that search included an image of a person, inside the U.S. Capitol building on January
6, 2021, with a physical appearance consistent with that of HOLDRIDGE. The search results
included the corresponding U.S. Capitol surveillance video location where this person was
recorded. I was then able to access the database where these videos could be viewed, and located
the specific video file where the potential match was found. The video was collected from the
U.S. Capitol surveillance system location “West Stairs,” from camera #0122 USCS. Using
additional reference maps of the Capitol, I identified this location as the first floor of the U.S.
Capitol, in the northwest area of the building.

In viewing this video file, I observed the person whose appearance was consistent with that
of HOLDRIDGE walking inside the Capitol among numerous other people. The person had what
appeared to be a rolled-up flag in one hand and in the other hand a cellular device, which appeared
to be activated based on its illuminated viewing screen. This specific first-floor area in the
northwest portion of the U.S. Capitol was consistent with previously obtained geolocation data
obtained for the cell phone number_ that was subscribed to HOLDRIDGE. Below
are two still photographs of the person taken from the “West Stairs” area surveillance camera
(#0122 USCS). This area of the U.S. Capitol was restricted and was closed to the public on January
6,2021.
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The person (indicated in the red oval) is seen in the upper portion of the photograph next the
uniformed police officer standing next to the doorway.

The person is seen with what appears to be an activated cellular device in his hand.

4
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On August 3, 2021, I interviewed Richard Medley, Senior Probation Officer of the
Humboldt County Probation Department in Eureka, California. Medley had been identified as
HOLDRIDGE’s current probation officer. During the interview, Medley advised that
HOLDRIDGE was a current Post Release Community Supervision “PRCS” client of the Humboldt
County Probation Department and had been since May of 2020. In October of 2020,
HOLDRIDGE was sentenced to serve four months in the Humboldt County Jail as part of a local
criminal case. HOLDRIDGE, who was not in custody at the time, was ordered to report to the jail
to begin serving his sentence on December 5, 2020. Shortly after sentencing, HOLDRIDGE was
granted permission by Medley to travel to Louisiana to be with his mother who was experiencing
serious health issues.! HOLDRIDGE did not report to the Humboldt County Jail on December 5,
2020 as ordered. Immediately thereafter, a warrant for his arrest was issued by the Humboldt
County Court. He was arrested by the Arcata Police Department in February of 2021, as stated
above.

After his release from the Humboldt County Jail on or about May 29, 2021, HOLDRIDGE
resumed regular contact with Medley, which included both cell phone calls and in-person visits.
Medley confirmed to me that the cell phone number was the number he regularly
used to communicate with HOLDRIDGE and was the number HOLDRIDGE used to call and
check in with him as required as part of his PRCS probation status. During one of his in-person
visits with HOLDRIDGE, which occurred on or about July 28, 2021 outside the probation office
in Eureka, HOLDRIDGE admitted to being present at the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021.
HOLDRIDGE told Medley he traveled to Washington, D.C. with a friend and was present that day
at the U.S. Capitol. HOLDRIDGE stated he was outside the U.S. Capitol and watched the
activities from there but did not participate in any illegal activity. During that same conversation,
HOLDRIDGE showed Medley multiple photographs (from his cell phone) of his trip to the U.S.
Capitol.

Prior to the conclusion of that interview, I presented Medley with photographs taken from
the U.S. Capitol surveillance video “West Stairs™ area, camera #0122 USCS. The photographs
were similar to the above images showing the person inside the Capitol whose appearance was
consistent with that of HOLDRIDGE. Immediately upon viewing these photographs, Medley
identified HOLDRIDGE as the person shown in the images taken from the U.S. Capitol
surveillance video. Medley based the identification on his personal interactions with
HOLDRIDGE and the physical characteristics of the person shown in the photographs, which
include the person’s long hairstyle, gray facial hair, and dark eyebrows.

After the initial review of available surveillance video, I was able to identify additional
video footage of the person identified by Medley as HOLDRIDGE, both inside and outside the
U.S. Capitol building on January 6, 2021. In those videos, the person is again seen carrying a cell
phone in his hand and appears to be using it to record video and/or take photographs. He also
appears to be holding a rolled-up flag in his other hand. Below are images taken from these videos

1T later located an online obituary for Patricia Charitan, mother of Brent Holdridge, announcing her death, which
occurred on December 17, 2020.
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as well as a brief description of where on the U.S. Capitol grounds the videos were recorded. Each
of these locations was closed to the public on January 6, 2021.

The person in the image above is shown inside the U.S. Capitol building from U.S. Capitol
surveillance camera area ““Senate Fire Door,” camera # 0689 USCS. This area 1s located on the
first floor of the U.S. Capitol in the northwest corner of the building.

ua

The person in the image above is shown outside the U.S. Capitol from U.S. Capitol surveillance
area “Upper Terrace West,” camera # 0926 USCG. This location is commonly referred to as the
Upper West Terrace and is accessed using the north staircase from the Lower West Terrace.



Case 1:21-cr-00729-RBW Document 12 Filed 12/03/21 Page 11 of 16

The person in the images above is shown on the west side the U.S. Capitol, standing on the north
exterior staircase railing. This area is identified in the U.S. Capitol surveillance system as the
“Upper Terrace West,” camera # 0925 USCG. The person 1s seen with a flag in his possession.

On September 29, 2021, I iterviewed HOLDRIDGE at the Humbolt Probation
Department in Eureka, California. HOLDRIDGE confirmed that on January 6, 2021, he arrived
at the U.S. Capitol from the west side and observed the plastic fencing and barricades set up outside
on the Capitol grounds, as well as law enforcement dressed in full riot gear. He stated that when
he arrived law enforcement had begun deploying “tear gas” as people were making their way up
the Capitol stairs and into the building. He refused to answer whether or not he entered the Capitol
building, and stated that he did not steal anything, touch or assault anyone, or damage any property
while he was at the Capitol that day. Ishowed him an image, taken from U.S. Capitol surveillance
video on January 6, 2021, of a man standing on the railing of the staircase to the Upper West
Terrace of the Capitol with a flag in his hand. HOLDRIDGE refused to identify anyone in the
photo, but stated that he purchased the flag shown in the photo from a vender who was at the “Stop
the Steal” rally.

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
HOLDRIDGE violated 18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2), which make it a crime to (1) knowingly
enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and
(2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business
or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to,
any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the
orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires to do so.
For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off,
or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other person protected
by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any
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building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a special event of
national significance.

Your affiant submits there 1s also probable cause to believe that HOLDRIDGE violated 40
U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which make it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud,
threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the
Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly
conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that
building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of
Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

SA Randall Watts
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

by telephone, this 29th day of November, 2021.
.y Digitally signed
/?'N/;@,?/ by G. Michael
Harvey

G. MICHAEL HARVEY
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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MAGISTRATE JUDGE
MINUTE ORDER

DEPUTY CLERK
Karen L. Hom

REPORTER/DIGITAL RECORDING:
Zoom Webinar Time: 10:31-10:45

MAGISTRATE JUDGE DATE NEW CASE CASE NUMBER

JOSEPH C. SPERO December 3, 2021 ] 21-MJ-71919-MAG-1
APPEARANCES

DEFENDANT AGE CUST P/INP ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT PD. RET. |:|

Brent Holdridge Y P Chloe Kim, prov appt. APPT. ]

U.S. ATTORNEY INTERPRETER I:I FIN. AFFT I:I COUNSEL APPT'D

Kristina Green NA SUBMITTED

PROBATION OFFICER

.F’RETRIAL SERVICES OFFICER
Jessica Portillo

| DEF ELIGIBLE FOR
APPT'D COUNSEL

[l PARTIAL PAYMENT []

OF CJA FEES

PROCEEDINGS SCHEDULED TO OCCUR

[X] |INITIAL APPEAR |[] PRELIM HRG [] MOTION [] JUGM'T & SENTG [[] STATUS
Rule 5 DC [] TRIAL SET
[C] 1.D. COUNSEL [] ARRAIGNMENT ([] BOND HEARING |[[] IAREVPROB.or |[[] OTHER
or S/IR
[C] DETENTIONHRG |[[] |ID/REMOVHRG [[]J CHANGE PLEA |[] PROB.REVOC. [] ATTYAPPT
HEARING
INITIAL APPEARANCE
ADVISED ADVISED [C] NAME AS CHARGED |[_] TRUE NAME:
OF RIGHTS OF CHARGES IS TRUE NAME

ARRAIGNMENT

[] ARRAIGNED ON

‘l:l ARRAIGNED ON

[] READING WAIVED

[C] WAIVER OF INDICTMENT FILED

INFORMATION INDICTMENT SUBSTANCE
RELEASE
[C] RELEASED ISSUED AMT OF SECURITY | SPECIAL NOTES [C] PASSPORT
ON O/R APPEARANCE BOND | $ 0.00 SURRENDERED
DATE:
PROPERTY TO BE POSTED CORPORATE SECURITY [ REAL PROPERTY: [
[] caAsH $
[] MOTION [ JPRETRIAL [ ] DETAINED |[_JRELEASED |[_]JDETENTION HEARING |[[XJREMANDED
FOR SERVICES AND FORMAL FINDINGS TO CUSTODY
DETENTION REPORT WAIVED
ORDER REMOVED TO THE DISTRICT OF
PLEA
[] CONSENT [CINOT GUILTY [J GuiLTY GUILTY TO COUNTS: []
ENTERED
[ ] PRESENTENCE [ JcHANGE OF PLEA |[_] PLEA AGREEMENT OTHER:
REPORT ORDERED FILED
CONTINUANCE
TO: ] ATTY APPT [] BOND [] STATUSRE:
12/9/2021 HEARING HEARING CONSENT [C] TRIAL SET
AT: [C] SuBMIT FINAN. [] PRELIMINARY |[_] CHANGE OF STATUS
AFFIDAVIT HEARING PLEA Initial Appearance
1:00 PM by Zoom PP
BEFORE HON. [] DETENTION L] ARRAIGNMENT[[C] MOTIONS [[] JUDGMENT &
HEARING SENTENCING
Zia M. Faruqui - DC
[] TIME WAIVED [] TIME EXCLUDABLE IDENTITY / [] PRETRIAL [[] PROB/SUP REV.
UNDER 18 § USC REMOVAL CONFERENCE HEARING
3161 HEARING

ADDITIONAL PROCEEDINGS

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, all parties consent to proceed by Zoom video. Dft waived his identity hearing. Dft verbally
authorized the clerk to sign his name to the bond. Dft shall call pretrial on Mon (12/6) by 10:00 AM.

DOCUMENT NUMBER:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

United States of America Case No. 21-mj-71919-MAG-1 (JCS)
V.
Charging District: District of Columbia
BRENT JOHN HOLDRIDGE,
ing District’s Case No.: 1:21-MJ-
Defendants. gélél(r)gmg istrict’s Case No

ORDER REQUIRING A DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT WHERE
CHARGES ARE PENDING AND TRANSFERRING BAIL

After a hearing in this court, the defendant 1s released from custody and ordered to appear
in the district court where the charges are pending to answer those charges. The time and place

to appear in that court are as follows:

Place: [_JS District Court for the District of Courtroom No.: Zoom Webinar.

Columbia :

333 Constitution Ave. N.W. Date and Time: December 9, 2021 at 1:00 PM
Washington, D.C. 20001 Before Magistrate Judge Zia M. Faruqui

If the date or time to appear in that court has not yet been set, the defendant must appear

when notified to do so.

The clerk 1s ordered to transfer any bail deposited and interest earned thereon in the

registry of this court, plus earned interest, to the clerk of the court where the charges are pending.

Dated: December 3, 2021 /é %

seph C. Spero
United States Chief Magistrate Judge

Transfer No-Custody CR_AQO 467 CSA
rev. 3-19
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Query Reports Utilities Help What's New Log Out

CLOSED

U.S. District Court

California Northern District (San Francisco)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:21-mj-71919-MAG All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Holdridge

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge
Defendant (1)

Brent John Holdridge
TERMINATED: 12/03/2021

Pending Counts

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminat nt

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints

Count I 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) Entering
and remaining in a restricted building or
grounds Count 2 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)
Disorderly and disruptive conduct in a
restricted building or grounds Count 3 40
U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) Disorderly conduct
in a capitol building Count 4 40 U.S.C. §
5104(e)(2)(G) Parading, demonstrating, or
picketing in a capitol building

Plaintiff
USA

Date Filed: 12/02/2021

Date Terminated: 12/03/2021

Disposition

Disposition

Disposition

represented by Kristina Green
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36055
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San Francisco, CA 94102-3495
415-436-6912

Fax: 415-436-7027

Email: Kristina.Green@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed

Docket Text

12/02/2021

-

Notice of Proceedings on Out-of-District Criminal Charges Pursuant to Rules 5(¢)(2) and
(3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure as to Brent John Holdridge (1). (slh, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 12/2/2021) (Entered: 12/02/2021)

12/02/2021

Arrest of Brent John Holdridge in California. (slh, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 12/2/2021)
(Entered: 12/02/2021)

12/03/2021

Set/Reset Hearing as to Defendant Brent John Holdridge re 1 Rule 5 Affidavit Initial
Appearance set for 12/3/2021 10:30 AM in San Francisco, - Videoconference Only before
Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero. (klh, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 12/3/2021) (Entered:
12/03/2021)

12/03/2021

[[§8)

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero: Initial
Appearance (Rule 5 DC) as to Brent John Holdridge held on 12/3/2021. Appearance Bond
issued. Initial Appearance in DC set for 12/9/2021 at 1:00 PM via Zoom before Magistrate
Zia M. Faruqui. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, all parties consent to proceed by Zoom
video. Dft waived his identity hearing. Dft verbally authorized the clerk to sign his name to
the bond. Dft shall call pretrial on Mon (12/6) by 10:00 AM. FTR Time Zoom Webinar
Time: 10:31-10:45. (ecg, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 12/3/2021) (Entered: 12/03/2021)

12/03/2021

98]

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release. Personal Recognizance Bond Entered as to
Brent John Holdridge. Signed by Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero on 12/3/2021.
(ecg, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 12/3/2021) (Entered: 12/03/2021)

12/03/2021

|

ORDER OF REMOVAL to District of District of Columbia as to Brent John
Holdridge. The defendant is released from custody and ordered to appear in the
district court where the charges are pending to answer those charges. The time and
place to appear in that court are as follows: 12/9/2021 at 1:00 PM before Magistrate
Judge Zia M. Faruqui. Signed by Magistrate Judge Joseph C. Spero on 12/3/2021.
(ecg, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 12/3/2021) (Entered: 12/03/2021)

12/03/2021

NOTICE OF CRIMINAL CASE TRANSFER.

Case transfer from California Northern to District of Columbia of a Rule 5 Appearance as to
Brent John Holdridge. Your case number is: 1:21-mj-0670. Public transfer documents are
accessible and can be retrieved by your court via PACER. Under seal or otherwise restricted
documents will be emailed directly. Please send acknowledgement of receipt, including the
case number, to InterDistrictTransfer CAND(@cand.uscourts.gov

If you wish to designate a different email address for future transfers, send your request to
the national list host at InterDistrictTransfer TXND@txnd.uscourts.gov. (ecg, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 12/3/2021) (Entered: 12/03/2021)




